From: AGO - CAP

To: jessek@turkestrauss.com

Subject: Public Records Request 2022-02398
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:23:46 PM
Attachments: 2022-02398-CAP response to Kelaidis.pdf

2022 09 23 Kelaidis - PRR 2022-02398 Redacted.pdf
2022-03-29 Kelaidis PRA request Omaha.pdf

Dear Jesse Kelaidis,
Please see attached in response to your Public Records Act request.
Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin

Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
Mailing Address:

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Consumer Assistance Hotline: 800-649-2424
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov


mailto:AGO.CAP@vermont.gov
mailto:jessek@turkestrauss.com
mailto:ago.cap@vermont.gov

SUSANNE R. YOUNG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CONSUMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

September 23, 2022
Via email to kelaidisj@turkestrauss.com

Jesse C. Kelaidis

Turke & Strauss

613 Williamson Street #201
Madison, WI 53703

Re: Public Records Request 2022-02398

Dear Jesse Kelaidis,

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated March 29, 2022, a copy of which is
attached for your convenience, whereas payment was received September 16, 2022.

The documents pertaining to your request are attached (Attachment “2022 09 23 Kelaidis — PRR
2022-02398 Redacted.pdf, pages 000001-000003).

Personal information has been redacted pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7).

To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy
Attorney General, Joshua Diamond. Such appeal should be in writing:

Joshua Diamond

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office.
Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin

Consumer Assistance Program

Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont
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		CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL
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From: AGO - CAP

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:06 AM
To:

Subject: CAP Referral

Hello ,

Thank you for your complaint. Based on the information you provided, it appears that another office
may be better able to assist you with this matter. | have included their information below:

For your discrimination concerns:

Human Rights Commission
14-16 Baldwin Street
Montpelier, VT 05633-6301
802-828-2481

Regarding your insurance policy:

Department of Financial Regulation- Insurance Division
89 Main Street

Montpelier, VT 05620

802-828-3301

Please direct any further inquiries about this matter to the office listed above. If you have additional
questions for our office, you may contact us at (800) 649-2424.

Sincerely,
Kathryn Pfefferle
Consumer Advisor

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Assistance Program

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Phone: (800) 649-2424

Website: www.uvm.edu/consumer
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov

From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:25 PM

To: Greg.Richt

Cc: AGO - CAP <AGO.CAP@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: discrimination against the Aging Mutual of Omaha

Sir, I would like all these reports from the third party verifiers please. The surgeon
would never have put . The
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surgeon pieced her because had much life in her and she was
beginning to gain. Mutual of Omaha is discriminating against the aging. You could
disqualify every senior policy holder siting their medical ailments or frailties. Every
single elderly policy holder should not be insurable. Mutual of Omaha cashed her check
every month, promising accidental death coverage. , although she had
years prior, fell

. She went to the emergency room with a only. Medical professionals
evaluated her file and her gain and deemed it professionally their ethical responsibility
to get her back to her vivacious self. never went back to her baseline, she
died still in a hospital bed 3 weeks later never regaining the health and mobility she had
prior to the fall.

She deserves the policy she faithfully paid on every month to be honored and it is
disgraceful Mutual of Omaha is taking this stance.

I would like to see the medical reports obtained from your verification process please.

Sincerely,

----- Original Message -----

From: Greg.Richt

To:

Sent: Mon, 08 Apr 2019 17:11:52 -0400 (EDT)
Subject:

Confidential information is secured.
Email Details

From:

To:

CC:
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Subject:
Number of Attachments: 1

This email message has been delivered securely because it may contain sensitive
information. Click the link below to access your secure email portal, where you can
view and send securely delivered email.

Password Requirements:

« minimum 8 characters

« atleast 1 upper-case

« atleast 1 lower-case

« atleast 1 number

« at least 1 special character

Note: You can use this link to access this message in the near future. The link and
message will no longer be available after 75 days.

Please do not reply to this message. This notification is automatically generated. If
you are experiencing problems, please contact the Sender of the secure email.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of
the addressee. It may contain material that is legally privileged, proprietary or subject to
copyright belonging to the sender and its affiliates, and it may be subject to protection
under federal or state law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any use of this material is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error,
please contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and delete the material
from your system. The sender may archive e-mails, which may be accessed by
authorized persons and may be produced to other parties, including public authorities,
in compliance with applicable laws.
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From: J. Kelaidis

To: AGO - Info

Subject: Vermont Public Records Act Request | Mutual of Omaha
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:31:59 PM

Attachments: image001.png

2022-03-29 - Mutual of Omaha PRR - VT AG.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Good evening,

Attached find a formal letter requesting the production of public records. Please contact me with
any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Jesse C. Kelaidis
Legal Assistant

kelaidisj@turkestrauss.com

Phone: 608.237.1775 | Fax: 608.509.4423 |

Madison 613 Williamson Street #201 | Madison, WI 53703
www.turkestrauss.com

Turke & Strauss LLP

The information contained in this message is confidential and intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain
information that, among other protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this message and then deleting this message from your
computer.
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Turke & Strauss LLP

Jesse Kelaidis
kelaidisj@turkestrauss.com

March 29, 2022
ViA EMAIL

Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Attn: Public Records Custodian

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609
ago.info@vermont.gov

Re: Vermont Public Records Act Request | Mutual of Omaha
Dear Public Records Custodian:

| write to request copies of consumer complaints regarding Mutual of Omaha. Relevant
complaints are limited to those received between April 1, 2018 and March 15, 2022. If possible,
please restrict the production to complaints regarding life insurance products; we’re specifically
interested in complaints regarding whole life and endowment life insurance policies.

In order to reduce the burden of production, we are only requesting the initial complaint
received from the consumer (e.g., cover page & complaint description); we are not seeking any
related documents unless eliminating attached and/or associated documents would increase
the burden of production.

If possible, please produce the records electronically, via email to kelaidisj@turkestrauss.com,
on a CD, or on a Flash Drive. We are willing to pay all reasonable costs associated with the
production of records; please contact me if the fee to produce the records will exceed $50.00.
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (608) 237-1775 or
kelaidisj@turkestrauss.com.

Very truly yours,
TURKE & STRAUSS LLP

=

Jesse Kelaidis, Legal Assistant

608.237.1775 613 Williamson Street, Suite 201, Madison, WI 53703 turkestrauss.com









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


http://www.ago.vermont.gov/

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
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